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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Walsh Sally 
24 October 2013 15:20 
SCandCTVRRandcomplaints 
Reeve Hilary 
RE: Scan from a Compass Managed MFD 

That’s fine 

Sally 

From= SCandCTVRRandcomplaints 
Sent= 24 October 2013 14:32 
To: Walsh Sally 
Cc: Reeve Hilary 
Subject= RE: Scan from a Compass Managed MFD 

Hi Sally 

This letter is nearly identical to the original email received from Mr Stewart-Farthing. As Hilary’s 
response has already been sent and must have crossed with this letter, if you agree, I don’t think 
we need to reply. 

Regards 

Code A i 

From= SCa ndCTVRRa ndcomplaints 
Sent= 24 October 2013 10:16 
To: Enquiries; SCandCTVRRandcomplaints 
Cc: Reeve Hilary 
Subject= RE: Scan from a Compass Managed MFD 

Hi all, 

Hilary has sent a letter to this correspondent, which crossed with this (sent by her on the 21st) No further reply 

needed unless anyone wants to send a bare acknowledgement and reference to our earlier letter? 

Resards 

Sally 

From= Enquiries 
Sent= 23 October 2013 16:21 
To: SCa ndCTVRRa ndcomplaints 
Subject= FW: Scan from a Compass Managed MFD 

..................... J 

Please see further correspondence from Mr Stewart-Farthing attached for your attention. 
acknowledged receipt. 

Thank you, 

i 

i Code Ai 
; 

I have not 
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i Code A i 
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Parliamentary and Complaints Unit 
Public Accountability and Inclusion Directorate 

Crown Prosecution Service 
Tel: 020i Code A i 

From: !II~I_0-1~I_-.A-II~ (Rose Court) 
Sent: 23 October 2013 11:48 
To: Enquiries 
Subject: FW: Scan from a Compass IVlanaged IVlFD 

i Code A i 
! 

Parliamentary and Complaints Unit 
Public Accountability and Inclusion Directorate 
Crown Prosecution Service 
Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge 
London, SE1 9HS 
Tel: 020i CodeA i 

Email: enQuiries~.cps.Qsi.Qov.uk 
www.cps..qov.uk 

CPS 
..... Or!g!na!_._M._.e_ss.a_g.e-:.---_ .................... 
From: [ ...................... ..C..o_._d._..e._ _A._ ..................... j [ m a i I t o :!iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii_ .-.�.-191#i~ii~iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 
Sent: 23 October 2013 12:33 
To: [._._.C_£._d.e_._A._._._i(Rose Court) 
Cc: [._._.C_£._d.e_._A._._._i(Rose Court) 
Subject: Scan from a Compass Managed MFD 

The attached document was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre 7755. 

Number of Images: 1 
Attachment File Type: pdf 

multifunction device Location: Rose Court 9th floor north 
Device Name: LDNRCTMFD904 
Device Serial Number: 3512572064 


